Luther Library Board Mtg

Board Minutes 11/12/ 2020

The regular board meeting was called to order by President Lois
Langenburg at 4:35 p.m.

Present were Lois, Diane, Jan, Donna and Kees. The Director, Amy
was present. Meeting was conducted on Zoom.

There were no visitors.

Sect. minutes. Minutes were reviewed. Issue of Background check
was asked. It was addressed in the Business section of the meeting.
Donna motioned to pass minutes as amended. Jan second.

Tres. report. Computer protection plan called Deep Freeze was
discussed as part of the budget. Budget approved.
Motion by Lois, second by Kees.

Librarians report. Doing passive programs that allow kids and adults
to join while maintaining staying safe.

e Pumpkin coloring and decorating.

e Hidden ghost clues in the library that let people be eligible for

prize.

e Turkey coloring for Thanksgiving.
Planning Dec. events as long as the library is open. Snowflakes,
stockings and starlight candies.
After the presentation on the current AT&T plan we went to a cheaper
plan and had call forwarding and conference calls deleted. The new
system meets our needs and is cheaper/mo.
Erates. We will consult with Larry Lewis regarding ongoing fiber
optics.
The millage distribution was discussed as Pathfinder will send out
millage portions.



Luther Library Board Mtg

Discussion on new law regarding open meetings act. No new changes
needed currently.
Motion to approve report by Lois, second Kees.

Old Business. Reviewed library hours in context of ongoing Covid
concerns. Hours will remain the same for next month. Staff are doing
a good job of managing safety issues.

Ins. The front step issue was discussed. We are not covered for front
ramp issues. We have new signs asking kids to not use the front ramp
for skateboarding.

New Business. Donna will call to clarify our gov'’t status as a 990 tax
exempt with Baird Cotter, and Bishop. Cost of $250.

Motion to pay $250 by Lois, Second Donna

Diane Yes, Donna Yes, Lois Yes, Jan Yes, Kees Yes. Motion passed.

Library friends are disbanding. We want to thank them for their work
and service to the library.

Amy raised the issue of smoke alarms and related issues. Fire pros
gave us a quote. The fire pros quote was over $1500. This was tabled
pending next mtg. We will call the Fire chief to draw up a plan. We will
buy retail. Kees will assess and install 10 year Lithium battery units.
Donna will follow through with an electrician to fix Exit signs.

Covid and closing was discussed. The library is doing a great job
staying safe. Amy will stay in stouce with MMLL and other libraries
during these times. We will remain open with all precautions in place
.Numbers are down at the library so this will help. We will follow state
regulations. Motion to review staying open and reviewing every month.
Kees, second Jan.



Luther Library Board Mtg

Director was not present for this part of the board meeting. Amy had
her 90 day review. Recommend that she met initial requirements as
director and get a .50 raise to $12.50

Motion Diane, second Jan.

Diane Yes, Jan Yes, Kees Yes, Lois Yes, Donna Yes.

Amy returned to the board meeting and was informed of the decision.
Donna will talk to schools about internet issues and our role to play.
Possible grants to boost access for students.

Budget amendments were discussed and changes recommended to
the board. Because of increase in sales, the budget need to be
adjusted to reflect the increases. The following were made.

Line 7 Blue bags increased to $4000

Line 13  Expenditures increased to $4000

$460/box at 20 packs/box

profit of $43.75 /box

Motion to accept line item changes Lois, second Kees

Lois Yes, Kees Yes, Donna Yes, Diane Yes, Jan Yes.

Motion passed.

Line 6 Yellow bags  increased to $7000

Line 14  Expenditures increased to $7000
$831.25/box at 25 packs/box

profit $43.25/box

Motion to accept changes. Diane, second Jan

Lois Yes, Kees Yes, Donna Yes, Diane Yes, Jan Yes.
Motion passed

Line 12  grants increased to $4000
Line 19  expenditures increased to $4000
Motion by Donna to amend budget lines, second by Lois.



Luther Library Board Mtg

Lois Yes, Kees, Yes, Donna Yes, Diane Yes, Jan Yes.
Motion passed.

Next mtg will be Dec. 10, 2020 Zoom at 4:30 pm
Mtg. adjourned at 6:05 pm

Submitted by Kees Frankfort



(=]
v

LELLT S| Lovse $ | LET6T S| 089t S| SLLET S | ST'8st $|o0E8LT S | 95s0T S (mo10s53 Joj Buiyoie) Sy o} pied eakojdw3 6¥
09'81E'7 ¢$|ossze'e §|E9¥IST s | 8y'e6T’'T S| 0S00B'T $ | €£'890'2 §|sgose'r  S$|086LET S sabepp SS0J9) [BjoL 8y
g/'eb0'00z $|9959L°MIZ $ Zzoll'Liz ¢ | lo8¥912Z $ | LOSLE'8ZZ  § 18rz'o0z ¢ 9559L'¥SE $ | S9°TTT09T S @ouejeg buipu3 ejoL ELd
19°6.2'VE s | L9622'% $ | L96.2Z'VvE s | 19622'vc $| L96L2'VE ¢ | soFws'ee ¢ [ sovrS'eE S| SOVPS'EE S aoueleg g9 14
ag INQ/uj Jejsues] L
UYL TLT S | TO'9BB'9LT S 55°068'78T 0v'89€L8T $ | ¥E'SES'VET S | 9L L69TUT s | 1s'tze'ozt § | 09°LL5'9TT S souejeg buposyo Bupuz £t
J0'e88'alL $ | S5°068'281 $ | OV'89E°L8T VEGEO V6L S | 9L269°2LF S| 15429020 $|09°./5'9ZL § | TO9IBZEL $ eoueleg Bunay) Buluuibag) [44
GL'BL0ZS § | 1565.G §| 169680 | JGE0C9 S | ¥60/v'8 $ 902000 $ [ 16°€SL'S $|60°08L'9 § [ 9.°122'9 $ | 00°0S0'06 $ 0005628 § sainjpuadx3 |ejol ov
/500r $|e¢6l0L  $|oleL  $ 00°0S $|o9paL  $]628S  $ 00001, $]0000LL $ osii|oz 6E
Grzeev | LEGSLL $]00062  $ 1v'E92’L $|001ELL $[¥ZBOE  § 67vZL  $ 00000 $00000€ $ sainpuadx3 jueig|st 8€
Z9686'L § 00002 $ 98Ge8  $9L€56 8 000052z $[o000SZ $ sengyanbea Aeiqi uebiyoIy PI (8T 13
1195/ $|008cC $|c206LS S [16652  $|299ee $|09965 $ 0660.°) $[9096L $[00000't $|00000E $ auoydaswaiul|LT 9t
/9vozy ©|808El  $|0S5.6  $[vOv6 B ETEI T $|05i¥k  $|zvye9s’L $|v0zie'L $]00000'S $|00000% $ soueusuel Bulp|ing|at SE
= $ 0005, $|o000SL § syoog Je|d|st vE
05299t $ FAEE A 000002 $]00000€ $ sbeg mo||aA auljaioyg |t €€
000FL+ $]00026 $|0009y $[0009y $[000S% $ 00026 $|0009% $|o00Ssy $[00000% $|00009°L $ sbeg an|g SMuI|T [3
910507 | 9626 & |iB0Osc $|B8co9z S |8L9ey $|0sv6L S|8leoc S| vo€ll $[68T.L $[0000SE $]00005L § aoyQ|t 1€
ve'lZ5C § yelzs'c 3 000009 $|00000'9 $ Janiag osispfuawdinb3|[tT [G
: $ 0000070 $[o00000°L % |AB] | /UOEONP3 |01 62
E $ 00005  $|0000SF+ $ souelnsu| Bujpiing|s 82
1966l $ 8.8 $|v9GeL $|vazsl $|88ccc $|96€0c $|68cer $/0886 $[00Fry $]|00000'S $|00000G $ sanian|s i
000SLy $ 000sZ $ 00°006'E $ 00006 $[0000Z% $ pny e 9z
£8ZE Y IEED $ 008L $ 00006  $|00006 § se|/ddng|s 14
£9829') $ | BEZL $|6228 ¢ 0000¢ $[96€/L’L $]00000€ $[00000% § SO g 3008 |S vz
6V LL 3 00t 3 00€ $ 6¥0 $]00¥ $loooor  $[oo0o0r $ vl {3
799559) S| €2 1Pl $|B880Z0E S| 929622 S| 081564 §|G6L299°L $[BO0L6'L $|659.L'Z $[zL8¥E’L $]|000002E $]00000ZE $ sabep e [43
019/ET § 28666 $ 0Py 8 0z9¢6 $[00000G $|00000S $ pled SHl|t 1z
- $ 000052 $[0000SZ $ (mo1os8) Buip|oyuim SHIfT 0z
sainjipuadx3y 6T
- o TR ; T 81
S8920'16 § || 19°4€0  $ | Jezes §|ecL528) S |00W0ZL § | v96e64 $ | 91°0E2LG $| 0028 $|GE'EES §| 0000026 §| 0000268 $ sydiaday |ejolL i3
00zze'e $ 00000°L $|00228C $ 000007 $ | 00000 § SjuBIQ [T 9T
0199 g || seez s]oogL  $[SLLL $ 00vL $ 0000s'L  $|0000SL § Buisielpun 4 snoaue|2os|W|TT ST
8L[oL & || }SL} slezzl  $|z092 $[eg6z  S$|[¥6LC $[es1z sloo6l  $[se6L  $|o0000L $ | 00°00L $ a9 g Bupioaypasalsy||or [
SE6 3 [3 $|s09 $ 000002 $[o00000Z $ suoneuoqg|e €1
1629, || S2¥9 $|cese  ¢|opesi $[s698 $[9508 slosvz  § 00000'F $[o00000L § Sa[es g saxed 'seuld 'sadod|s [4]
0085L 7 S| 0529% $|0506s $|065120F §|00Gc  $| 009y $[052¢9 §|00Ge9 $[00G9¢ $|00000% $|00001 § sbeg anig sSMyl|L It
00/68°F & || 00°ZL ¢ 0505 S|002ZrS  $|092s S|00BOE S| 0086 $|0008L S |O006FL $[00000°2 $[00000€E $ sbeg mo||3A auiRIous|9 ot
0002k § 000€ $[000E $ 0009 $ pooor  $[oooor  $ SO|ES ¥oog 18ld (S 6
¥YZSIEE $ ZL119) $[ezserd’l § 00005 $]0000SC $ rEEE 8
Zreavee § Zr69ree $ 00°000'8L $|00000BL § sauld [BUSd|€ L
2 $ 00005 $[0000S2 § poddng JuaLWLIBA0Y [BI07[T 9
S0'00E'%S $ G000E+S $ 0000075 $ | 00°000'%S $ abe| Aelgn|t S
2301 || {eqwaroN [ JeqopQ | Jsqusydag 1snbny Ainp aunp few |udy 1202-0202 1202-0202 sydieday v
|lenjdy papuawy _a_.__m_‘_o pun4 |elauan| €
1ebpng 1202-0202 T
Aeiqiq 211gnd ealy Jayin T

D 1 A r | H a 4 3 a 2 ]

133png 170Z-020Z

Aseiqi 21qnd eaJty Jayin




LutherArea Public Library
/20 +hru (1/30/z20

Check :’53 i/1/20 ¥ (16, 880 ol
L INncome
oz Blue Bags 347,50
VA3 ep — 24715 178. io

et . 21,88
Y- d2.00
i 6"' 35:00
11/25 cpfin— 3450 130,50

fonds—- 1. 00
Y beys - 35.00
) D:L?! s — S0.00

/G0 LosSB- interest I, sl
6370 + (377 L0
€.X Ezci"l 5C
- sfam
450U 12 | ither Postoraetty  110.00

95 (/13 A, Shank (ofhice)
42hr(504,—31,25-7,31) 46544

91113 J, lucas 314.92.
31 hr( 341 - 21,14 -4,94)
a7.01/13 S, Hittman 338.82

contest pri Zes (100.)(MSC.)
4 hr clean-(38.60—2,39-.5¢)
; 22 he (220 -13.64 - 3.19)
9.11/13 Flags for Deck (Flag) 40,00 (Bldg mt)
99.11/i3 Baird, Cottert Bishop  250.00 '
form 9490 wor CP(L'(CN)

5100 vi/i3 D, Long 73.88
: Nov meet (§0-4.96-1.16)
ol 11/i5 IRWS (Blue bags) 466.00 onth . ,
02 11/19 CLS (santfiz 257.89 ¥ 5%*08(@533\(5'61@0

ifgms) 6 (Bldgmt
030121 TRWS ('6@? é&%s) 460,00 159,80 (Grant)Suitizes
04 11jz1 Aerox Cc:op;'er 12.2.98 '

2395, 92




2843.492

5105 1121 Consumers 139, 34
e lfzf ATT 238,00
o7 H (/27 J. Lucas 304.15

| 30 hr( 330, -20.4¢~4.14)
08 Llz7 8, Hillman 25%. 58
28hr( 280 — 17. 3 —4.06)
09 11127 A. Shank 494,84

| 4z2hr(525-32,55~7.6:1)
E‘“’F n/lo Chasc Cardl V:fa. (chiomdks) 995.5 1

| Crant) 53 14.94 ~53(4.94
Debits
2 /9 Wakmart ((isc ) CBA{’MJLS) 7,92
124 Amazen (Bpok) 16,98
/24 Amazen wavk) 2792
1z4 Amazon CBDDK 13.37
1{]27 Amazon (Bodﬂ 14, 6
Hi)27 Cndsﬁal Flash 349,44
NE®) Me,l:j&’(" ( XTP) 14,63
| Supplies) 444,57 — 444,57
= OTEY: 5 |

11/30)20 check badance  F17TLTEA. 1] *
H)eD balance 314 279, &7 *
total assets $20604379 *

)
Poeas o\fo—maj Toaari te



8CT [43 ot 143 [44 0 0 0 0 1no - paueo 1e3-|aN
4% L vT 6 ¥T 0 0 0 0 ul - pamouJiog 1ed-|aN
9€€ (S 0T (gL |86 |/5 |1v |0 0 pappy '213 sadel/aAa/s)oog
[4} i [4 z € T € 0 0 51915189y MaN
174013 €S [44 19 [4°) 6€ L2 0 0 asn yim/doide
etrc LE 0s 1L 19 (0)74 0 0 0 asn Jeindwo)
8T¥ €L 08 €S 79 89 0z 127 6¢ pasn joo0g-3
TSTT 9€¢ |79T |1ST [ZsT |STT  |S¢ 0 0 paueo s,08pIA pue s,gad ‘sgd 2sniy
€LE €L TL €L 2] TL Tt 0 0 paueo s)oog uaJlpjiyd
LYS 91T |90T |4§ 98 81T |¥9 0 0 paueot sj00g 3npy
9¢ 61 0 LT spny - sweidoud Ateiqr] anissed
[4} 0 0 4" s}npy - swei§oid Aleiqr] anissed
€11 ST 86 0 0 0 0 0 0 sade ||y - weiSo.d |eads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|doad e.aix3--weidold Suipeay Jawwnsg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s}npy - weiSo0.id Suipeay Jawwnsg
S 0 0 0 0 SP 0 0 0 spIy - wesSoid Suipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 anpd yern
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spiy -wesSoid IO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 synpy - wei8oid aInop
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S} NpY - 9Juepuany JnoH A1ois
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIY - 92UepUINY JNOH Al01S
96T €9C |L6€ |97 |[ZiT |S8T €01 |O 0 90UEpURNlY |BIOL
891 60T |¥78 8L SL 66 €C 0 0 aJuepusny uaJp|iyd
80T ¥ST |€ETC |86T |[L6T |98T |08 0 0 3Juepuanly Inpy

1V10l| ¥VIA| 934 NVI| 234 AON| 120| Ld3S| 9nVv| AINf| INNT| AVIA|T14dY T20T-020T - LHOd3Y S,NYIuvHdIl




O

MEDIA CONTACT
Jeannine Taylor
Public Information Officer
0:231-876-3823
C: 231-920-4998
E: jtaylor@dhd10.org

¢

COUNTIES SERVED:
Crawford
Kalkaska
Lake
Manistee
Mason
Mecosta
Missaukee
Newaygo
Oceana
Wexford

W

www.dhd10.org

L

www.facebook.com/DHD10

District Health /\

5 # [ (&GS
< Department “10 5)
; A &
i 4 -~
Healthy People, Healthy Communities 'u,,",”m“»“‘

%,
3

5
Cr »
o
Re

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY

District Health Department #10 issues the following advisory to protect the
health of the public in the 10-county DHD#10 jurisdiction of Crawford,
Kalkaska, Lake, Manistee, Mason, Mecosta, Missaukee, Newaygo, Oceana, and
Wexford Counties.

On November 15, 2020, the Director of the Michigan Department of Health and Human
Services signed Emergency Order Under MCL 333.2253 — Gatherings and Face Mask
Order to contain the spread of COVID-19, as Michigan continues to see a surge in cases,
hospitalizations, and deaths. The new emergency order enacts a three-week pause
targeting indoor social gatherings and other group activities in an effort to curb rapidly
rising COVID-19 infection rates.

Locally, we have experienced a 138% increase in cases over the past month.
Hospitalizations due to COVID-19 are trending upward. The deaths and hospitalizations
due to COVID-19 in our region have reached the highest they have ever been and the
COVID-19 risk level for all our counties is now considered highest risk, signifying
widespread community transmission.

Therefore, District Health Department #10 is issuing this Public Health Advisory to
provide heightened guidance for our residents to best protect themselves and others.
This Public Health Advisory will remain in effect until lifted and will replace all
previously issued Public Health Advisories. The cooperation of all businesses and
residents in following best practices and safety precautions is needed to prevent an
unmanageable surge on our local healthcare systems, to protect the health and safety of
citizens, as well as to prevent additional restrictions and closures. District Health
Department #10 continues to urge everyone to wear a facial covering in public places,
practice social distancing, and exercise good hand hygiene and to comply with the public
health orders issued by the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS).

Increased gathering with others, travel, and movement in and about local business
establishments during the upcoming holiday celebrations presents additional risk to our
hospitals, business, and community members. It is easy to ‘let our guard down’ in what
has always been deemed our safe places, our homes and those of our good friends and
relatives. Unfortunately, viral transmission is most common, and infection rates are
increased, with prolonged exposure times indoors especially when in close proximity to
others, which describes typical gatherings with family and close friends.

In order to protect our residents, visitors, and employees, District Health Department #10
is advising that you abide by the following guidelines:
1. If you are sick, stay at home. Do not leave your residence except to get tested
for COVID-19 or seek health care. Do not go to work or school.




2. If you have symptoms suggestive of COVID-19 seek testing as soon as possible
and isolate at home until your test results come back. Contact your healthcare
provider, go to www.mi.gov/coronavirustest, or call 211 to locate a testing
location.

3. If you test positive for COVID-19 immediately isolate yourself and notify your
close contacts to quarantine. Do not wait for instruction from the Health
Department as there may be delays due to rapidly rising cases. For more
information go to www.dhd10.org/covid-19-now-what/.

4. If you are a close contact of a confirmed case of COVID-19 self-quarantine for
14 days after your last contact with them.

5. Residents are urged to answer all calls, texts, or emails from the State or Local
Health Department.

6. Allresidents and visitors should adhere to the required safety precautions
while in business establishments including face coverings, social distancing, and
capacity limits posted at business entrances.

7. Maintain 6-feet of social distance with those outside your household, and
avoid crowding on outdoor trails, parks, and recreational areas.

8. Parents and guardians are strongly encouraged to prevent children from
gathering in groups during evenings, weekends, holidays, or during periods of
remote education. The benefit achieved by these periods of separation will be
eliminated if people continue to gather outside of the school setting.

9. Comply with limits for social gatherings and events. See MDHHS social
gathering limitations. Note that any gathering is a high risk for COVID-19. Just
because it is allowed doesn’t mean it is safe.

10. If you must gather with others, choose a consistent “social pod” and be
comfortable with that group knowing that as the number increases so does risk
of transmission. Keep your number under 10 and no more than one other
household. This will not eliminate your risk of getting COVID-19. It may
decrease your risk some and make it easier to track those that have been
exposed.

11. Consider modified holiday celebrations that are small, local, and encourage
wearing of masks, social distancing, and proper hygiene practices to help slow
the spread of the virus. If you must gather with others, stay within your small
“social pod” and instead of larger indoor gatherings around a meal consider
alternative activities such as meeting outdoors for walks or shorter visits where
everyone can mask and maintain distance.

12. People over the age of 65 and those with underlying health conditions
need to be extra cautious. These individuals should avoid or at least
minimize time in public places and gatherings. Others need to take special
care to protect those at increased risk by avoiding interactions. Please see
the additional recommendations at the CDC website:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-
precautions/index.html.

13. If you decide you must travel to visit with friends or relatives keep the
number low. Consider being very careful in the week or two before travel,
make as few stops as possible during your trip, and practice increased caution




during the visit. Upon returning home for the week or two after travelling you
should closely monitor for any symptoms and stay home if you become sick.
Consider getting tested 5-7 days after travel or visiting and isolating until the
results are back. This goes for those travelling and those who are having
visitors, especially if anyone in these groups is higher risk.

14. If you must travel via public transportation protect yourself and others by
wearing a mask, keeping as much distance from others as possible, and
regularly washing or sanitizing your hands. Keep your hands away from your
face as much as possible. Do NOT travel if you are ill.

While indoor spaces present increased risk for coronavirus transmission, schools and
businesses currently allowed to remain open should strictly adhere to state and local
guidance to maintain lower risk environments. Customers are encouraged to continue to
support local businesses but are advised to opt for pickup and delivery whenever
possible. Time spent shopping or otherwise inside indoor public spaces should be
minimized. Schools are encouraged to continue following their school board approved
COVID-19 preparedness and response plans, in addition to utilizing state and local
guidance as needed.

All residents and businesses are urged to follow all these safety precautions. Failure to
do so will perpetuate the spread of COVID-19 and cause prolonged harm to people and
businesses. By following these simple guidelines, the risk for spreading COVID-19
lowers significantly, protecting everyone who lives, works, and plays in beautiful
northern Michigan.

Crawford, Kalkaska, Lake, Manistee, Mason, Mecosta, Missaukee, Newaygo, Oceana
and Wexford County residents who need resources can call 211 or utilize the Health

Department’s free Community Connections program by calling 888-217-3904 (option
#3).

)
///K [’ ) /(/ 11/23/2020

Health Officer Date




